




**Remco  
Lijnsveld**  
Designer & Developer

Van oldenbarneveltstraat 50  
3862SE Nijkerk  
+31 642400940  
info@remcolijnsveld.nl  
remcolijnsveld.nl

## BIOGRAPHY

Hi, my name is Remco Lijnsveld, 24 years old and currently based in Nijkerk. Creating code with a design knowledge is the core of what I do. I found myself interested in both the development, as well as the design world and I'm currently focusing on merging the two in the work that I do.

 /remcolijnsveld  
 /remco\_lijnsveld  
 /remcolijnsveld






## EXPERIENCE

- **WEBDEVELOPER**  
Hamaka | Jun 18 - Okt 2018  
Utrecht
- **DESIGNER & WEBDEVELOPER**  
Lingerie Donna | Jul 17 - Jun 18  
Veenendaal
- **WEBDEVELOPER**  
MagneetOnline | Jul 2015 - Sep 2016  
Zwolle
- **ASSISTENT STUDIO TECHNICIAN**  
Kroon Media Beheer BV | May 2012 - Nov 2016  
Nijkerk

## EDUCATION

- **COMMUNICATION AND MULTIMEDIA DESIGN**  
Hogeschool Utrecht | 2016 - 2020  
Bachelor's degree (HBO)
- **MEDIAVORMGEVER INTERACTIEVE VORMGEVING**  
ROC Creative College Amersfoort | 2014 - 2016  
MBO niveau 4 BOL  
Graduated
- **INTERACTIVE MEDIA DESIGN**  
Deltion College Zwolle | 2011 - 2014  
MBO niveau 4 BOL  
Not graduated

## SKILLS

Illustrator   
Photoshop   
Indesign   
Word   
Powerpoint 

HTML   
CSS   
Jquery   
Javascript   
PHP 

## REFERENCES

Andre Florijn | CEO at MagneetOnline & andreflorijn.nl  
038 - 4212304 | andre@magneetonline.nl

Mirjam Muller | CEO at Lingerie Donna  
031- 8511160 | info@lingerie-donna.nl